

CONTACT ME AT

• Fatehabad Academy Road Lahore

khuramraju86@gmail.com

0346-2722696

SKILLS SUMMARY

•••• HTML

•••• CSS

•••• Bootstrap

•••• Tailwind

•••• React Js

••• CSS FlexBox

•••• Telerik UI

•••• JavaScript

••• Sass

•••• Canva

•••• Figma

••• Adobe XD

EDUCATION HISTORY

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

UNIVERSITY OF

© 2014 - 2018

SARGODHA

KHURRAM SHAHZAD

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Creative and self-starting Front-End Developer with More than 2 years of experience building stable eCommerce websites and apps in fast-paced, collaborative environments. Highly proficient in HTML/CSS/Bootstrap/Sass/JavaScrip/CSSFlextbox and working knowledge of Adobe XD & Figma & Willing to learn new technologies like ReactJS, VueJS,

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front-End Developer(Internship)

Brainiac Creative Solutions | May2018-Oct2019

- Implemented websites, mobile applications, and landing pages from concept through deployment.
- Standardized all output with a new, responsive, mobile-first approach and strategy.
- Collaborated with product team members to implement new feature developments.

Front-End Developer(Freelancing)

Fiver | Oct 2019-Oct 2020

- Convert PSD into Html & CSS
- Create Responsive Designs
- Convert Figma Design into Hml,css&Bootstrap
- · Create Pixel Perfect Design

Front-End Developer

HaulNex Pvt Ltd | Jan 2021 - Sep 2022

- Managed complex projects from start to finish
- Collaborated with Backend Developer
- Translated requirements into polished, high-level designs
- Learn New Technology
- Working on Telerik Ui

PORTFOLIO

- https://fizzio-fitness.business.site/
- https://www.zameen.com/ (10 Pages)
- http://www.chalochalain.com/
- https://www.ilmkidunya.com/
- https://goumrah.pk/
- http://demo.trips.pk/
- https://www.fpap.campus.pk/